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i Lee Oswald spent almost three yeers 1n Rnssia.' Almoao f;:

* . our sole sources of 1n;o"mation on these years a"e nis ownf“ff5

'-;iwriuings'and correspondence and Ferina s testimonj. we are'”iﬁr'

»nere;ore,preparing a lette to be sent to the Russi

. e

_'1Government asking for addi ional 1nxormauioa. i
'~ on 21 January 190& uhe CIA sent us a dra t o; sucn a el

-.;1e»ter._ The Sua e Department has commented that 1n 1ts‘

'lﬁf?;;opinion the CIA draft would probably have serious adVer
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'”ﬁiﬁaiplomauic effects.' lne State Department feeie‘tnat tne ﬁ"

‘iiCIA draft carries an 1nference that we suSpect that Oswald

.b.\._\.'.—

'j_might have been an egenu for the Soviet Government and. tnat

= "‘- g

..,ﬁ.we are aeking the Russian Government to documenb °url:;;,"'“
,-suspicions. The State Department reels tha» Lhe Russians
.will not answer a 1etter of this kind at least no rutn_f 2:5;

fully, ‘and that 11-. will also do positive harm :m that tney
Cwill take offense at our senoing it to them A ;he State i:‘

fg-Department proposes 1nstead that we send a very short and i

“Tsimple request for whatever information the Russian h*f‘
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nad received our answers from the Russian Governmen ] ?e Dol

'fRussians into criving us inaccurace or 1nccmplete inio“macign

-"and that we shculd esneciall; avoid giving tne Russiaus une

j_:Russians in our questions to them._ Mr; Dulles did not mean
‘:tnat e indicate tc the Russians wnau our informauion was,:
'nct ccly that we indicate that we have - it Ducing‘hie
'ccnversation with me, Mr. Dulles said tnat he- woulc send his

, craft oﬁ the CIA's proposed letuer tc the Russian GOVernmenc .

“.margin. So far I have ot received this frqm Hr ‘Dulles-

Government cares Lo furnish us on Lee Harvey Oswald and :

his wife, Marina.;

on 31 Januar} 1964 M. Allen Dulles dronﬁed-ihﬁo my
office to converee generailj on tce foreign aapects of tne -
assassination. At that time he made b‘l‘lO point.a-. First.,:“_.
he felt that we should not rcleaue Marina s testimcnj toéu

the general puhlic or, even uO her a ornej until aiuer w g eé”.j
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eels thac S0 locg as thc Russians are in doubt as tc h ow

"-'.,

nuch Marina.disclcsed, they may be under scme pressuie to .
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back to me as soon as possible with his comments ncued cn tne




Recommendaiions

My inclination at the present time is that the State
Department's recommended aoproacn is probably nrefe able to

the CIA’ . However, I uould modify the State Deparcme

appr oacn slightly by following the general reques» wi h a :

few‘—— very few —. specific cuesuions.' inese questions uould :
be restricted to areas that were both imncrtan o us end rct

. such as to give material offense to the Russians. L ohiﬂ&

"thau including a fEW sueeific ques»icns mignu even be bene-_ﬂ"

."fﬁixicial in’ thau, if ve were careful in tne choice of and

'%2drafting oz these questions, we nig&t successfully conveJ vO I

j_the Ruasian Government the imaression uhat at the present' _

ERE

.time at 13a5u we were inclined to revard Oswald as neuro»ical‘*

’f%:and nersonally motivated in killing the ETESident rather than

.%..,_..

“zibeing mctivated by anyuhing connected witn the Russian

In other words, properly chosen andfdrafted
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when, according to'his owﬁldiarr, oe {
was found unoonscioﬁs in his ootel

- room by Intourist Gusde Rima Smer£ova'
afcer an sutempted suicide ‘ ‘
(2) - Any esaninations For treauﬂents made of.s

Marina Osuald on or about Octooer ;951.

"-when, according to Lee Harvej Oswalals:s,ffif

Zdiary Warina Oswald uas treated ;or

} nervous exhaustion-;_‘”

“-2.  “he results of anj onjsical examinations,

psycaological tests or ps;cholorical examinations made as ary jf

uime on Lee Harvey Oswald or Marina Osuald..

: ‘23?

Russian ci 1zensh1p during late 1959 and tnereafter.

'”*?h_ﬂ,i 00pies of all conesoondenoe to and rrom

' 5 s iy
.- i t_»g .,‘_-, T

Lee HarveJ Oswalo with any Organ or conmission oﬁ Qhe Russian Z
Government 1n reference to Oswald's efforus tooie;v;\ﬂussia_
and return to the Uhited Staues. wjﬂ- z';
‘ 5L Copies of all correspondence‘;o and from Marinaiif
. Oswald in rererence to her attempts to leave Russia and i
e acoonpany her husband to tne Uhited Staues.-'”' . _
8 Copies o; the file on Lee HarreyIOSwald kept ny;3i

4 | tne Soviet Consulate in Mexico-Ciuy._?*-




L ee Harvey and warina Osuald tnere is a letter daued

-'fAZSection,.to Marina OSwald and a letuer dated August 15'.19°2

T Coplcs of any re .cords shou1n~ drunkenness,
violence, disorderly conduct or other abno“nal beahvior on .
. the paru of Oswald, whether or not crlmlnal- -
You will note that I have not askea in tne forewo*nw
questions'(exéept fdr No. & aqd No. 7) Ior con¢es of 1nuernal

'nemoranda ninutes, etc., as does the CIA draft._.

-The following quesuions night be asmed buu I aﬂ incl;nea 5

to taink tnau they are not imuortanu enough uo war an. fff

T

"probably offendin° the Soviet chernment ny inclhdﬁnﬁ taem.' ‘
e In the file, Iurrished to uhe Uhiued shahes }f::ﬁfwf;
:Government hy the Sovie» Governmenu ccvering the correspondence

A

'fbeuuean the Russian.Embassy 1n wasnington, D C 'and

i;'July 9, 1902 rrom V Reznichen&o, Ghief of uhe Consular.

:-\_‘ el ol

',?to N. Reznichenko rrom Marina Oswala.q Both 1etters refer uo"'

3’g "Form Card No- 118 n ana the leuter dated August 1;, 19o2

i B ;syates that the Form Card has been filed out and 1s inclosed.,

':f_fLrnished to us at this time

., -

'"ﬁIx possibl_, we rEQHESu that a copy of this Form Card be t-Q,LT gf

_ L2 A description of Oswald‘s Job in the Minsm“Radio‘and l::;
) TeleVision ractory, plus copies of all emoloyment records,_{“-fvﬁ“

"’ union records and other Job—related activities of Lee Harvey ;:}

'Oswald

i,3.- A statement as to why Lee Harvey Oswald uas not

s‘-

rranued Russian ci»izenship status by the Russian Governmenu




B ;*}evidence we might cbtain from the Russian Cove“nmanc as to

,ﬂ:f[_iu nor will they furnish us any evidence ”rom which we can ;;;-

which would seem logically to iollow in »his contert David

S oswald's marssmanship as of orimary imooruaoce ana cnat'

'Oswald's skill with | irearms, he does ‘not feel uha this is

'}}«Lreason ve might. want tc asx questicns in reoard to Osuaid'
félxirearms and/br hunting activities 1n the Soviet Union is o,
‘”H;find out whether the gun club and uhese activi»ies sere somc

_}soru of cover-uc for sabotage or espionage trainino- ,

-:fCertainly if such vas, tne case, tce Russians will not admit

L'document such a conclusion on our part Consequently," g
‘I“because Lrying tc get 1nformation as to é "cover—uo" is hope-l;

"_less and because the marksmanship angle is not crucial I

“subject of Oswald's firearms anq/br huntin° activities in.”h
: RHSSia. ‘ ) N
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Oy Af Oswald was offereo such citizehship and.he refuscd,
coples of 2ll correspondence to and from Oswald on'this
subject. | . : : ' -.“ -

“he CIA draft includes certain inquiries on 0*wa1c s
ownership of Wecp015 in the SOViEu Union. Tnc CIA cra e does‘

-nov go on to ask about nis nenoersaip in the Minsk gun club

‘Belin has told me tnau he no longer regards uhe issue cf :w_?flzk

- nerefore,'although he would welcome wnatever adcitional
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niuhﬁpriority item.‘ In my own ouinion, the only ctnei
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_:recomrend that e not question the Russian Covernmenu on »he




